V 1559
got ] -
E 70
W
\ %2ﬁ5ACDLA’

Finance Committee Meeting
September 10, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of July 16, 2019 minutes
c) Approval of September Agenda

Z) New Business
a) August DIB financials
b) August DPMD financials
c) 2019 Audit

3) On-Going Business
a) 490 Deferred Revenue — Prop Taxes
b) 5018 — Web-Hosting fees

c) 5009 — Bank charges
d) Marketing list of services and fees

4) Public Comment
5) Adjournment

6) On Hold



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, July 16, 2019

Attendance: Charlie Switzer, John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Malcom Ballinger, Lissa Dees

L.

IL.

IIIL

Call to Order — Mr. Cobb called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.

a)
b)
c)

Mr. Cobb confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
There was a motion and a second to approve the July 16, 2019 agenda
The was a motion and a second to approve the June 11, 2019 minutes.

On-Going Business

a)
b)

Mrs. Dees presented the June DIB financials and responded to questions regarding Palafox Market
revenue. The committee unanimously approved the June DIB financials.

Mrs. Dees presented the June DPMD financials. Mrs. Mutanuka recommended the amount 50-12 is under
budget for the month be added to the financial summary sheet. Mr., Hodgdon requested that the interest
being paid on the CD’s be added to the Balance Sheet. The committee unanimously approved the June
DPMD financials.

Mr. Hodgdon recommended moving 50-30 Parking reserve fund to a higher interest savings account.
Mrs. Dees provided 6-month Y.O.Y. comparison for DPMD.

The committee reviewed and discussed DIB proposed 2019/2020 budget in comparison to 2018/2019
budget.

Mrs. Mutanuka recommended further explanation for increase in 5004,

The Committee requested Mrs. Dees investigate fees for Website Hosting and Bank Charges.

Mrs. Dees explained increase in tax revenue and recommendation for applying the increase to 5029-
Holiday Lights.

Mrs. Dees explained the DPMD SB&T y.o.y increase due to parking staff being transitioned to staff from
contract labor.

Mr. Cobb questioned increase in 5006, Mrs. Dees explained the addition of a court reporter for meetings
not budgeted in 2018/19.

Mrs. Dees provided explanation on perceived increase to 5050 -Ambassador program, which is inclusive of
all 2018/19 fees associated with Cleaning Ambassador program and is based on the contracted rate from
Streetplus.

The committee recommended a price list of services from Ideaworks and RFP for marketing to ensure best
rates.

The Committee unanimously approved the Proposed DIB 2019/2020 budget.

The committee reviewed and discussed the proposed DPMD 2019/2020 budget in comparison to the
2018/2019 budget.

Mrs. Dees explained logic in increased projected revenue.

Mrs. Dees explained variance in revenue to expenses for Trash services and the 5-year payback on the
compactor enclosure loan.

The Committee unanimously approved the Proposed DPMD 2019/2020 budget

New Business

None



VI

Public Comment
None

Hold Items
a) Update on 490 Deferred Revenue

Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.



Treasures’ Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasures’ Report

Date: September

Following this Memo are the August Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB August: $70,371.39
Total Expense DIB August: $122,914.63

Total Income DPMD August: $85,783.46
Total Expense DPMD August: $47,670.92

Notes: DIB = $60k for First City Lights Festival



Aug

DIB

Code Description DIB Notes
Income Overview S$17K over projected revenue

4030 Palafox Market S1k over budgeted revenue

4060 DPMD Overhead Reimb. |$17k over projected revenue - $9K due to parking overhead reimbursement
Expense
Expense Overview S7K over projected expenses

5001 Salaries, Benefits & Taxes |See 4060 - $7k over budget - $11K due to parking overhead reimbursement

5004 Insurance Expense S1k over - covered as part of OH reimbursement

5023 Marketing S2k over budget

5029 Friends of Downtown $60K for 1st payment of First City Lights Festival

7000 Ambassador Program $2 over budget - $4K under budget YTD




Accrual Basis

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4085 - LTU - Sidewalk Pressure Washing
4000 - Misc Income
4010 - Ad Valorem Revenue
4015 - CRA Interlocal Income
4020 - Website Membership and Map
Program Revenue
4030 - Palafox Market Vendor Payments
4035 - Palafox Market Misc Income
Total Program Revenue
4060 - DMPD OverHd Reimbursement
4060.60 - Other OH Reimbursement
4060.51 - 403(b) Employer OH Reimb - Amba
4060.50 - Salaries OH Reimb - Ambassadors
4060.10 - Bookkeeping OH Reimb
4060.20 - Legal Fees OH Reimb
4060.30 - Marketing OH Reimb
4060.40 - Salaries OH Reimb
4060 - DMPD OverHd Reimbursement - Other
Total 4060 - DMPD OverHd Reimbursement
4080 - Bollard Rentals
4900 - Sales Tax Collected

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5041 - Pressure Washing

5005 - Workers Comp Insurance

5004 - Insurance Expense-Other

5000 - CRA Interlocal Payment

5001 - Salaries, Benefits & Taxes
5003.51 - 403(b) Employer Cont - Ambassad
5001.11 - Ambassador Salary Expense
5003.5 - 403(b) Employer Contribution

August 2019
Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget Oct'"18-Aug19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
0.00 541.67 -541.67 6,500.00 5,958.33 541.67 6,500.00
0.00 732.00
33,794.25 33,794.25 0.00 371,736.75 371,736.75 0.00 405,531.00
0.00 251,528.30 251,528.00 0.30 251,528.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 710.00 400.00 310.00 400.00
7,207.50 6,196.25 1,011.25 94,752.50 68,158.75 26,593.75 74,355.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 0.00
7,207.50 6,196.25 1,011.25 95,232.50 68,158.75 27,073.75 74,355.00
0.00 8,123.17
753.99 8,849.14
10,541.06 119,368.54
570.00 0.00 570.00 8,630.00 0.00 8,630.00 0.00
2,276.00 0.00 2,276.00 15,649.41 0.00 15,649.41 0.00
987.50 0.00 987.50 5,421.15 0.00 5,421.15 0.00
8,837.59 0.00 8,837.59 87,529.41 0.00 87,529.41 0.00
5,403.50 12,437.17 -7,033.67 59,438.50 136,808.83 -77,370.33 149,246.00
29,369.64 12,437.17 16,932.47 313,009.32 136,808.83 176,200.49 149,246.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,900.00 1,500.00 2,400.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,195.76 0.00 -6,195.76 0.00
70,371.39 52,069.34 17,402.05 1,037,153.11 836,090.66 201,062.45 889,060.00
70,371.39 52,969.34 17,402.05 1,037,153.11 836,090.66 201,062.45 889,060.00
0.00 4,050.00
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.00 1,833.33 -1,833.33 2,000.00
1,077.08 0.00 1,077.08 19,744.48 0.00 19,744 .48 0.00
0.00 251,528.30 251,528.00 0.30 251,528.00
753.99 9,342.26
10,541.06 119,368.54
798.96 0.00 798.96 9,719.91 0.00 9,719.91 0.00



Accrual Basis

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

5001.9 - Payroll Admin Fees
5003 - Health Insurance
5001 - Salaries, Benefits & Taxes - Other
Total 5001 - Salaries, Benefits & Taxes
5006 - Board Meetings
5007 - Annual Meeting
5008 - Committee Meetings
5009 - Bank Charges
5010 - Bank Direct Deposit Fee
5011 - Interest Expense
5012 - Office Rent
5013 - Office Supplies
5014 - Office Equipment/Software
5015 - Postage
5016 - Telecommunications
5017 - Website Support
5018 - Website Hosting
5019 - Computer Support/Email Leasing
5020 - Dues, Subscriptions, Publicatio
5021 - Travel Entertainment & Educ.
5022 - Repair & Maintenance
5023 - Marketing Consultants
5024 - Bookkeeping
5025 - Audit
5026 - Legal Counsel
5027 - Economic Development
5028 - Arts and Culture
5029 - - Friends of Downtown - ﬂﬂrﬂ.
5030 - Insurance- General Liability
6000 - Palafox Market
6001 - Palafox Market Project Mgmt
6003 - Permits / Street Closure
6004 - Portable Toilet Rental

6005 - Market Anniversary Celebration

August 2019

Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget Oct'18- Aug19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 3,600.00
-495.95 0.00 -495.95 -495.95 0.00 -495.95 0.00
15,084.70 12,250.00 2,834.70 129,154.24 134,750.00 -5,685.76 147,000.00
26,682.76 12,550.00 14,132.76 267,089.00 138,050.00 129,039.00 150,600.00
675.00 225.00 450.00 5,917.90 2,475.00 3,442.90 2,700.00
0.00 160.00 2,000.00 -1,840.00 2,000.00
0.00 225.00 -225.00 0.00 2,475.00 -2,475.00 2,700.00
529.94 350.00 179.94 4,867.47 3,850.00 1,017.47 4,200.00
0.00 10.42 -10.42 0.00 114.58 -114.58 125.00
23.75 16.67 7.08 261.25 183.33 77.92 200.00
1,166.67  1,030.00 136.67 14,115.96 11,330.00 2,785.96 12,360.00
318.55 266.67 51.88 2,854.22 2,933.33 911 3,200.00
185.13 541.67 -356.54 4,477.04 5,958.33 -1,481.29 6,500.00
574 83.33 -77.59 560.91 916.67 -365.76 1,000.00
878.22 1,161.33 -283.11 8,571.47 12,774.67 -4,203.20 13,936.00
1,150.00 250.00 900.00 9,050.58 2,750.00 6,300.58 3,000.00
0.00 183.33 -183.33 1,053.08 2,016.67 -963.59 2,200.00
262.00 208.33 53.67 3,148.18 2,291.67 856.51 2,500.00
-47.01 383.00 -430.01 2,509.89 4,213.00 -1,703.11 4,596.00
339.52 416.67 -77.15 1,250.20 4,583.33 -3,333.13 5,000.00
0.00 625.00 -625.00 89.25 6,875.00 -6,785.75 7,500.00
8,798.00 6,333.33 2,464.67 88,768.30 69,666.67 19,101.63 76,000.00
1 .wmo..oo 1,400.00 -40.00 19,220.00 15,400.00 3,820.00 16,800.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 7,475.00 16,500.00 -9,025.00 18,000.00
2,011.00 1,416.67 594.33 21,675.16 15,583.33 6,091.83 17,000.00
0.00 5,083.33 -5,083.33 27,271.62 55,916.67 -28,645.05 61,000.00
0.00 4,166.67 -4,166.67 58,105.97 45,833.33 12,272.64 50,000.00
60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00
0.00 1,333.33 -1,333.33 0.00 14,666.67 -14,666.67 16,000.00
3,611.26  2,946.67 664.59 34,440.25 32,413.33 2,026.92 35,360.00
0.00 116.67 -116.67 1,215.00 1,283.33 -68.33 1,400.00
1,380.00 1,466.25 -86.25 14,490.00 16,128.75 -1,638.75 17,595.00
0.00 208.33 -208.33 730.00 2,201.67 -1,561.67 2,500.00



Accrual Basis

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

6006 - Farm Visit- Mileage Reimburseme

6007 - Marketing
6008 - PMkt Credit Card Fees
6010 - Sales Tax Interest
6000 - Palafox Market - Other
Total 6000 - Palafox Market
7000 - Ambassador Program
7001 - Ambassador Program Labor
7002 - Uniforms
7003 - Communications
7004 - Equipment - Capital
7005 - EquipmentR & M
7006 - Janitorial Supplies
7000 - Ambassador Program - Other
Total 7000 - Ambassador Program
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4980 - Sales Tax Collection Allowance
4065 - DPMD Loan Repayment
Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

August 2019

Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget Oct"18-Aug19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
0.00 125.00 -125.00 269.51 1,375.00 -1,105.49 1,500.00
437.50 500.00 -62.50 11,171.64 5,500.00 5,671.64 6,000.00
129.15 250.00 -120.85 1,342.08 2,750.00 -1,407.92 3,000.00
0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.00 4,583.33 -4,583.33 5,000.00
16.00 166.67 -150.67 4,260.00 1,833.33 2,426.67 2,000.00
5,673.91 6,196.26 -622.35 67,918.48 68,158.74 -240.26 74,355.00
0.00 7,280.00 -7,280.00 51,185.70 80,080.00 -28,894.30 87,360.00
0.00 375.00 -375.00 0.00 4,125.00 -4,125.00 4,500.00
0.00 266.67 -266.67 2,485.55 2,933.33 -447.78 3,200.00
300.18 1,250.00 -949.82 4,889.23 13,750.00 -8,860.77 15,000.00
0.00 583.33 -583.33 521.77 6,416.67 -5,894.90 7,000.00
0.00 416.67 -416.67 866.89 4,583.33 -3,716.44 5,000.00

11,624.19 48,084.26

11,924.37 10,171.67 1,752.70 108,033.40 111,888.33 -3,854.93 122,060.00
122,914.63 56,294.35 66,620.28 1,059,767.11 872,765.65 187,001.46 929,060.00
-52,543.24 -3,325.01 -49,218.23 -22,614.00 -36,674.99 14,060.99 -40,000.00
23.38 0.00 23.38 167.28 0.00 167.28 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 40,000.00
23.38 0.00 23.38 167.28 30,000.00 -29,832.72 40,000.00
23.38 0.00 23.38 167.28 30,000.00 -29,832.72 40,000.00
-52,519.86 -3,325.01 -49,194.85 -22,446.72 -6,674.99 -15,771.73 0.00




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of August 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification

101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other

Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm
164 - Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment
260 - Furniture & Fixtures
275 - Website Capitalized
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
Employee Advance

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr
471 - Payroll Liabilities
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint
490 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Aug 31,19

68,146.07
5,000.00
182,140.55

255,286.62
255,286.62

-8,918.80

-8,918.80

160.55
6,900.25
1,070.53
1,000.00
1,384.24

10,515.57
256,883.39

135,717.17
4,541.23
10,850.00
-111,590.00

39,518.40

97.62

97.62
296,499.41

-1,332.73

-1,332.73

-1,392.81
6.66
5,430.24
5,000.00
33,794.25
42,838.34

41,505.61




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of August 31, 2019

Aug 31, 19

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions
Deferred Interest -379.90
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other 7,804.68
Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 7,424.78
Total Long Term Liabilities 7,424.78
Total Liabilities 48,930.39

Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 353,723.74
587 - Fund Balance -83,708.00
Net Income -22,446.72
Total Equity 247,569.02

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 296,499.41



Aug

DPMD
Code Description DPMD Notes
Income Overview S3k over projected revenue
11-00 North Palafox S2k under projected revenue
12-00 Tarragona Lot On traget
13-00 Trash Co -Op $369 over projected revenue
20-00 Intendencia $660 over projected revenue
21-00 ISG S9k over projected revenue
23-00 Meter/Pay stations S9K under projections for the month
23-03 On street Platform S2k for month - not budgeted in 2018/19
24-00 Parking Fines $7k over projected revenue
Expense
Expense Overview 522K under projected expenses for month
50-30 Parking Reserve Fund S27KYTD
30-00 Trash Co -Op S5k under projections for the month
50-05 Parking Meter CC Fees S1k over projected expense - $12k over YTD
50-14 Overhead Reimbursement S17K over budget - $11K from salaries
50-24 Enforcment Spec Events Pkg S2K over budget - special event parking




1:45 PM
09/06/19
Accrual Basis

Downtown Parking Management District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance - For Mgmt Use Only

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

23-03 - Onstreet Platform

10-00 - Judicial Center Lot

11-00 - North Palafox Lot

12-00 - Tarragona Street Lot

13-00 - Trash

20-00 - Intendencia Garage

21-00 - Jefferson Street Garage
23-01 - Paystations

23-02 - Single Space Meters

24-00 - Parking Fines

25-00 - OnStreet Dumpster Placement Fee
26-00 - Residential Parking Permits
29-01 - Sales Tax Collected

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50-30 - Parking Reserve Fund Expense

5033 - Reserved

30-00 - DPMD Trash Expense
30-01 - Republic - Dumpster Service
30-03 - Landfill Fees
30-04 - Security Fees
30-05 - Special Events Dumpster Service
30-07 - Trash Compactor Utilities

Total 30-00 - DPMD Trash Expense

40-00 - DPMD Shared Expenses
40-01 - Intendencia Revenue share w/Co
40-03 - P.F. Less Rev Share PPD/Airport
40-04 - Tarragona Lot Rev Share

Total 40-00 - DPMD Shared Expenses

50-00 - DPMD Operating Expenses
50-29 - Insurance - Garage Keeper
50-02 - Depreciation
50-04 - Jefferson Garage CC Fees

August 2019
Aug 19 Budget  $ OverBudget Oct'18-Aug19 YTD Budget $ OverBudget Annual Budget
2,296.64 38,317.11
0.00 321.00 0.00 321.00 0.00
321.90  2,250.00 -1,928.10 17,669.91 24,750.00 -7,080.09 27,000.00
2,036.44 1,916.67 119.77 16,104.51 21,083.33 -4,978.82 23,000.00
7,233.10  6,863.75 369.35 78,173.21 75,601.25 2,671.96 82,365.00
660.00 0.00 660.00 23,323.00 0.00 23,323.00 0.00
41,543.22 32,916.67 8,626.55 341,193.26 362,083.33 -20,890.07 395,000.00
9,427.34 13,916.67 -4,489.33 1563,796.48 153,083.33 713.15 167,000.00
373.00 4,650.00 -4,277.00 17,936.58 51,150.00 -33,213.42 55,800.00
21,891.82 15,000.00 6,891.82 186,972.81 165,000.00 21,972.81 180,000.00
0.00 83.33 -83.33 530.00 916.67 -386.67 1,000.00
0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.00 1,650.00 -1,650.00 1,800.00
0.00 4,916.67 -4,916.67 -37,243.35 54,083.33 -91,326.68 59,000.00
85,783.46 82,663.76 3,119.70 837,094.52 909,301.24 -72,206.72 991,965.00
85,783.46 82,663.76 3,119.70 837,094.52 909,301.24 -72,206.72 991,965.00
2,500.00 27,500.00
0.00 1,739.58 -1,739.58 0.00 19,135.42 -19,135.42 20,875.00
0.00 3,921.17 -3,921.17 46,147.37 43,132.83 3,014.54 47,054.00
0.00 107.25 -107.25 23.28 1,179.75 -1,156.47 1,287.00
0.00 250.00 -250.00 820.00 2,750.00 -1,930.00 3,000.00
0.00 517.00 -517.00 0.00 5,687.00 -5,687.00 6,204.00
51.32 0.00 51.32 558.53 0.00 558.53 0.00
51.32 4,795.42 -4,744.10 47,549.18 52,749.58 -5,200.40 57,545.00
0.00 8,284.50 0.00 8,284.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,334.89 0.00 10,334.89 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,671.29 0.00 17,671.29 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 36,290.68 0.00 36,290.68 0.00
1,482.01 16,302.11
0.00 2,396.57
1,255.38 750.00 505.38 5,817.05 8,250.00 -2,432.95 9,000.00



1:45 PM
09/06/19
Accrual Basis

Downtown Parking Management District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance - For Mgmt Use Only

50-05 - Parking Meter CC Fees
50-06 - Auto
50-07 - Bad Debt Expense
50-08 - Bank Charges
50-09 - Debt Service - DIB Loan
50-10 - Debt Service-$2,717.86
50-11 - Dues & Subscriptions
50-12 - Marketing / Printing / Research
50-13 - Office Supplies
50-14 - Overhead Reimbursement
50-14.8 - 403(b) Employer Cont - Ambassad
50-14.7 - Other
50-14.6 - Salaries, Taxes - Ambassador
50-14.2 - Bookkeeping
50-14.3 - Legal
50-14.4 - Marketing
50-14.5 - Salaries, Benefits, and Taxes
50-14 - Overhead Reimbursement - Other
Total 50-14 - Overhead Reimbursement
50-15 - Professional Services
50-16 - Facility Repair & Maintenance
50-17 - Signage & Striping
50-18 - Ut
50-19 - Travel Entertainment & Educ

es

50-20 - Management Contracts

50-21 - Paystation Parkeon $1456/mo
50-22 - Paystation Repairs

50-23 - Contract Parking Enforc Serv
50-24 - Enforcement Spec Events Pkg
50-25 - Security

50-26 - Meter Equipment

50-27 - Jefferson Garage Maintenance

50-28 - Street / Landscape Improvements

Total 50-00 - DPMD Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

August 2019
Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget Oct'18-Aug19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget

2,446.33  1,000.00 1,446.33 23,352.39 11,000.00 12,352.39 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 711.42 0.00 711.42 0.00
0.00 666.67 -666.67 0.00 7,333.33 -7,333.33 8,000.00
105.35 25.00 80.35 141.35 275.00 -133.65 300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,609.98 0.00 2,609.98 0.00
0.00 166.67 -166.67 134.00 1,833.33 -1,699.33 2,000.00
682.03  2,750.00 -2,067.97 53,997.58 30,250.00 23,747.58 33,000.00
0.00 25.00 -25.00 129.50 275.00 -145.50 300.00

753.99 9,342.26

222.38 13,667.04

10,541.06 119,777.63
570.00 0.00 570.00 8,630.00 0.00 8,630.00 0.00
2,276.00 0.00 2,276.00 16,247 .41 0.00 16,247 .41 0.00
987.50 0.00 987.50 5,5653.59 0.00 5,663.59 0.00
8,837.59 0.00 8,837.59 80,735.79 0.00 80,735.79 0.00
5,403.50 12,437.17 -7,033.67 59,438.50 136,808.83 -77,370.33 149,246.00
29,592.02 12,437.17 17,154.85 313,392.22 136,808.83 176,583.39 149,246.00
0.00  1,008.33 -1,008.33 7,475.00 11,091.67 -3,616.67 12,100.00
3,934.83  7,083.33 -3,148.50 91,957.45 77,916.67 14,040.78 85,000.00
1,713.71 1,166.67 547.04 17,246.64 12,833.33 4,413.31 14,000.00
1,116.60 1,250.00 -133.40 7,650.52 13,750.00 -6,099.48 15,000.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00 1,370.49 5,500.00 -4,129.51 6,000.00
119.00 16,073.83 -15,954.83 11,159.86 176,812.17 -165,652.31 192,886.00
0.00 2,083.33 -2,083.33 21,452.74 22,916.67 -1,463.93 25,000.00
0.00 416.67 -416.67 358.74 4,583.33 -4,224.59 5,000.00
324.46  8,100.00 -7,775.54 41,804.10 89,100.00 -47,295.90 97,200.00
1,693.96 0.00 1,593.96 12,956.99 0.00 12,956.99 0.00
0.00 104.60 0.00 104.60 0.00
0.00 4,459.42 -4,459.42 2,229.35 49,053.58 -46,824.23 53,513.00
300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
453.92  3,000.00 -2,546.08 5,242.96 33,000.00 -27,757.04 36,000.00
45,119.60 62,962.09 -17,842.49 640,293.61 722,582.91 -82,289.30 795,545.00
47,670.92 69,497.09 -21,826.17 751,633.47 794,467.91 -42,834.44 873,965.00
38,112.54 13,166.67 24,945 87 85,461.05 114,833.33 -29,372.28 118,000.00



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of August 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
112 - Synovus - Securities
111 - Synovus - 3 Mo CD
110 - Synovus - 6 Mo CD
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
245 - Signage
241 - Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust
455 - Due to City of Pensacola
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current
460 + Restricted Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 19

46.87
50,000.00
50,000.00
27,500.00

1,717.20
163,218.10
21,067.01

313,549.18

79,605.00
-62,915.80

16,689.20

5,635.37
5,635.37
335.,873.75

8,828.37
497,372.63
266,068.00

-335,774.14

436,494.86
772,368.61

7,375.04
7,375.04

27,500.00
634.17
546.13

2,611.66
1,000.00

32,291.96
39,667.00
39,667.00

456,390.17
182,358.00

93,953.44

732,701.61
772,368.61



